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U.S. Pat. 5,,044,628 ­
Riccardo BRACCI et al.
Assignee: TEK S.R.L.
Your Ref: FI/X11162/in
Our Ref : Bracci=1

Re:

OFCQUNSEL

IVER P. COOPER
A. FRED STAROBIN

ANNE M.KORNBAU
NORMAN J.LATKER
NICK BROMER'
(.ao. BARONIX)

SHERIDAN NEIMARK
ROGER L. BROWDY
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Gentlemen: I
This will acknowledge receipt of your facsimile of I

September 21, 1995, regarding the above-identified U.S. patent.

We are enclosing with this letter copies from the I
Patent and Trademark Office Rules regarding "Acceptance of I
Delayed Payment of Maintenance Fee in Expired Patent to Reinstate
Patent", section 1.378 (a) through (e), as well as the Government
fees involved Section 1.20 (a) through (j).1 I

As you can glean from these rules, there are two wa~s
in which to go about reinstating a patent. The first is when!
alleging unavoidably delayed payment of the maintenance fee I
(§ 1.378(b» and the second is when alleging unintentionally;
delayed payment of the maintenance fee (§ 1.378(c». The former

• .' j. •lnvolves lower Government fees but requlres much more work ang 1S
not certain. The latter involves higher Government fees but is
substantially automatic as long as the patentee can state in good
faith that the delay in payment of the maintenance fee was !
unintentional. If the failure to pay was intentional, neithe~

avenue of reinstatement is available. We cannot advise \
'attempting to reinstate this patent on the "unavoidable" basis.
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Government fees will be increasing slightly as of OctJber. . .' ..... I
1, 1995. t

!
I
!
1
f



societa Italiana Brevetti
September 25, 1995
Page 2

with best regards, we remain,

Sincerely,

Sheridan Neimark

SN:rIm
EncIs.


